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ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE 
RFB 14-2486 

METRO 
600 NE Grand Ave. 
Portland, OR 97232-2736 
(503) 797-1700 

Dragon Cafe Concessions Upgrades- Oregon Convention Center 

Note: The following additions and clarifications to Request for Bid 14-2486 hereby become part 
of the Request for Bid. It is essential that all prospective Bidders note the content of the 
Addendum. 

In the interest of fairness, this information is being provided to all interested bidders. 

Clarifications and Additional Information: 

Sheet S.1 describes the awnings as structural steel but detail13 on ID-5.1 says that they are aluminum. 
What are they to be ? 

Awnings are to be constructed of Steel as shown in Attachment B. Please disregard detail 13/ID 5.1 from 
Attachment A. 

What is the intent for the existing storefront & glass? Is it to be removed during construction of the structural 
steel and awnings out front and then put back in after? Or to remain and be protected in some manner 
during construction of the entry way? 

The storefront glass is to remain and be protected during construction. 

The exterior wainscot corrugated metal that is to be 2-1/2" x 1/4" that is not available . Can the Contractor 
use 2-1/2" x 1/2" with the rusted finish? 

MT-3 is to be 2-1/2" x 1/2" not x '!.!"as specified in Attachment A. 

All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain the same. 

Issued October 10, 2013 


